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From: "Sara Covelli" <scovelli@gza.com>
To: "James Noggle" <JDN@nrc.gov>
Date: 07/19/2007 10:56:09 AM
Subject: Waterloo and Non-Waterloo Wells

Hi Jim,

All of the transducers installed in the waterloo systems are (or will
be) permanently installed and cannot be removed. These wells are:
MW30
MW31
MW32 (future installation)
MW39
MW40
MW51
MW52 (but not overburden well)
MW54
MW60
MW62 (but not overburden wells)
MW63 (but not overburden wells)
MW67 (future installation)

All wells not listed above contain transducers that can easily be removed
and reinstalled. Please note that there are also overburden wells at MW52,
MW62, and MW63 which contain transducers that can be removed. Hope this
info is useful to you.

Sara J. Covelli

GZA GeoEnvironmental of New York
440 Ninth Avenue
New York, NY 10001

212-594-8140 (tel)•,62!2-279-81!8-0 •(fa--xL),.•-•

Information In this record was deleted in
accordance with the Freedon of Information Act.
Exemptions ..
FOINPA -


